
(+!!ia-'35 
Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

omahonyroger@eircom .net 
02 October 201 1 16:33 
gerry. boyle@teagasc.ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -POO12-05 

At tn :  M r  Gerry  Boy le,  Head o f  Centre, Teagasc, Johnstown C a s t l e  Research Centre.  
c c :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC  L icence -P0012-05 

Dear M r  Boy le,  

I note Teagasc has  been adv i sed  on the  2 September 2011  by M s  Josephine Kennedy, O f f i c e  o f  
C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a review o f  t he  
above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached 
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.~df 

I wish t o  adv i se  t h a t  t he  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has reviewed and decided 
t o  r e g i s t e r  a formal  complaint i n  t h i s  matter.  The r e g i s t r a t i o n  number i s  CHAP (2011) 
01426. 

S i n c e r e l y  

Roger O'Mahony 
Managing D i r e c t o r  
I n t r i n s i c  Developments L td  
C ra t l oe  
Co. C l a r e  

t :  086-8597277 
m: omahonyrogerfdeircom.net 

T h i s  email  has  been scanned by the  MessageLabs Emai l  S e c u r i t y  System 
For more in fo rmat ion  p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

ornahonyroger@eircom. net 
02 October 201 1 16:30 
info@shannondeveloprnent.ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -POO12-05 

A t tn :  Environmental O f f i c e r ,  Shannon Free A i r p o r t  Development Co., Town Centre, Shannon, 
Co. C l a r e  
cc :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC L icence -P0012-05 

Dear S i rs,  

I note Shannon Free A i r p o r t  Development Co. has  been adv i sed  on t h e  2 September 2011 by M s  
Josephine Kennedy, O f f i c e  of  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency of  a review o f  t h e  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached.  
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.~df 

I wish  t o  adv i se  t h a t  t he  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has  reviewed and decided 
t o  r e g i s t e r  a formal  complaint i n  t h i s  matter. The r e g i s t r a t i o n  number i s  CHAP (2011) 
01426. 

S i n c e r e l y  

Roger O’Mahony 
Managing D i r e c t o r  
I n t r i n s i c  Developments L td  
C ra t l oe  
Co. C l a r e  

t :  086-8597277 
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net 

T h i s  email  has  been scanned by the  MessageLabs Email  S e c u r i t y  System. 
For  more in fo rmat ion  p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

omahonyroger@eircom .net 
02 October 201 1 1628 
galway@fisheriesireland.ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -PO01 2-05 

A t tn :  R i v e r  B a s i n  D i s t r i c t  D i r ec to r ,  I n l a n d  F i s h e r i e s  I r e l a n d .  

cc :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC  L icence -P0012-85 

Dear D i rec to r ,  

I note I n l a n d  F i s h e r i e s  I r e l a n d  has  been adv i sed  on t h e  2 September 2011  by M s  Josephine 
Kennedy, O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency 
o f  a review o f  the  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submiss ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached.  
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.pdf 

I wish t o  adv i se  t h a t  t he  European Commission on t h e  25 May 2011  has  reviewed and decided 
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
C ra t  l o e  
Co. C l a r e  

t :  086-8597277 
m :  omahonyroger@eircom.net 

T h i s  email  has  been scanned by t h e  MessageLabs Email  S e c u r i t y  System. 
For  more in fo rmat ion  p l ea se  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

omahonyroger@eircom .net 
02 October 201 1 16:25 
paddy.mathews@failteireland.ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC  Licence -PO01 2-05 

A t tn :  M r  Paddy Mathews,Manager Environment and P lann ing ,  F a i l t e  I r e l a n d  

c c :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC  L icence -P0012-05 

Dear M r  Secretary ,  

I note F a i l t e  I r e l a n d  has  been adv i sed  on t h e  2 September 2011  by M s  Josephine Kennedy, 
O f f i c e  of  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a 
review o f  t h e  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached 
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.~df 

I wish t o  adv i se  t h a t  t h e  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has  reviewed and decided 
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

T h i s  email  has  been scanned by t h e  MessageLabs Emai l  S e c u r i t y  System. 
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
02 October 201 1 16:23 
Gavin Lonergan 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -PO01 2-05 

A t tn :  M r  Gav in  Lonergan, Head o f  Communications and Customer Re l a t i on s ,  Hea l th  and Sa fe ty  
Au tho r i t y .  
cc :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC  L icence -P0012-05 

Dear M r  Lonergan, 

I note t h e  Au tho r i t y  has  been adv i sed  on t h e  2 September 2011  by M s  Josephine Kennedy, 
O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a 
rev iew o f  t h e  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note  a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached.  
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.~df 

I wish  t o  adv i se  t h a t  the  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has reviewed and decided 
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
For  more in fo rmat ion  p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messaPelabs.com/email 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject : 

omahonyroger@eircom .net 
02 October 201 1 16:18 
press-office@environ. ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -PO01 2-05 

A t tn :  The Manager,Development App l i ca t i on s  Un i t ,  Department o f  Environment, Community and 
Loca l  Government. 
c c :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC L icence -P0012-05 

Dear S i r s ,  

I note your  department has  been adv i sed  on the  2 September 2011 by M s  Josephine Kennedy, 
O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a 
review o f  the  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note  a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached 
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.pdf 

I wish  t o  adv i se  t h a t  t h e  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has  reviewed and decided 
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

From: omahonyroger@eircom .net 
Sent: 
To: aidan.dunning@dcent.gov.ie 
cc: Josephine Kennedy 
Subject: 

02 October 201 1 16:15 

Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -PO01 2-05 

A t t n :  M r  A idan Dunning, Secretary  General, Department o f  Communications, Energy and 
Na tu ra l  Resources.  
c c :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Sub jec t :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC  L icence -P0012-05 

Dear M r  Secretary ,  

I note your department has  been adv i sed  on t h e  2 September 2011 by M s  Josephine Kennedy, 
O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a 
review of  t h e  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submiss ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached.  
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.pdf 

I wish  t o  adv i se  t h a t  t he  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has reviewed and decided 
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
m: omahonyroger(aeircom.net 

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
02 October 201 1 16:12 
info@agriculture.ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -PO01 2-05 

A t tn :  M i n i s t e r  Simon Coveney T.D, M i n i s t e r  fo r  A g r i c u l t u r e  F i s h e r i e s  and Food. 
cc :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC L icence -P0012-05 

Dear M i n i s t e r  Coveney, 

I note your  department has  been adv i sed  on the  2 September 2011  by M s  Josephine Kennedy, 
O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a 
review o f  t he  above L icence P0012-05. 

P lease  note  a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached.  
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.pdf 

I wish t o  adv i se  t h a t  t he  European Commission on the  25 May 2011  has  reviewed and decided 
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
Co. C l a re  

t :  086-8597277 
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net 

T h i s  email  has  been scanned by t h e  MessageLabs Email  S e c u r i t y  System. 
For  more in fo rmat ion  p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messa.gelabs.com/email 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject : 

omahonyroger@eircom .net 
02 October 201 1 16:09 
rdo.west@hse.ie 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -POO12-05 

A t tn :  M r  John Hennessy, Reg iona l  D i r e c t o r  o f  Operat ions,  HSE West. Health  S e r v i c e  
Execut ive.  
c c :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC L icence -P0012-05 

Dear M r  Hennessy, 

I note t h e  Execut i ve  has  been adv i sed  on t h e  2 September 2011 by M s  Josephine Kennedy, 
O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c e n s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency of a 
review o f  the  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note a t h i r d  pa r t y  submiss ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached 
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
C r a t  l o e  
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
02 October 201 1 16:05 
info@clarecoco.ie 
Tom Coughlan; Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -POO12-05 

Subject :  Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  L td  IPPC L icence -P0012-05 

A t tn :  D i r e c t o r  o'+ S e r v i c e s  - C l a r e  County Counc i l  
c c :  M r  Tom Coughlan , C l a r e  County Manager. 
c c :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i cen s i ng  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

Dear S i r s  

I note C l a r e  County Counc i l ,  D i r e c t o r  o f  S e r v i c e s  has  been adv i sed  on the  2 September 2011 
by M s  Josephine Kennedy, O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i cen s i ng  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P ro tec t i on  Agency o f  a review o f  t h e  above L icence P0012-05. 

P l ea se  note  a t h i r d  pa r t y  submis s ion  made t o  t h e  above l i c e n c e  rev iew attached. 
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

T h i s  emai l  has  been scanned by the  MessageLabs Email  S e c u r i t y  System 
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
02 October 201 1 16:36 
Betty Devanny 
Josephine Kennedy 
Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -PO01 2-05 

At tn :  D i r e c t o r  o f  S e r v i c e s  c/o M s  Betty  Devanny, Environment Sect ion ,  C l a r e  County Counc i l  
cc :  M s  Josephine Kennedy - O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c en s i n g  and Resource Use, Environmental 
P rotect ion  Agency. 

Subject :  Fwd: Review o f  Roche I r e l a n d  Ltd  IPPC Licence -P0012-05 

Dear D i r e c t o r ,  

I note the  Environment Sect ion ,  C l a r e  County Counc i l  has  been adv i sed  on the 2 September 
2011 by M s  Josephine Kennedy, O f f i c e  o f  C l imate , L i c en s i n g  and Resource Use, 
Environmental  P r o t e c t i o n  Agency of  a review o f  the above Licence P0012-05. 

P lease  note a t h i r d  par ty  submiss ion  made t o  the  above l i c e n c e  review attached. 
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28040283d.pdf 

I wish t o  adv i s e  t h a t  the  European Commission on the 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided 
t o  r e g i s t e r  a formal  complaint i n  t h i s  matter.  The r e g i s t r a t i o n  number i s  CHAP (2011) 
01426. 

S i n ce r e l y  

Roger O'Mahony 
Managing D i r e c t o r  
I n t r i n s i c  Developments Ltd  
Crat loe  
Co. C l a r e  

t :  086-8597277 
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net 

T h i s  emai l  has  been scanned by the MessageLabs Email  S e c u r i t y  System 
For  more informat ion p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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